

**NSC Agenda Request from GSR, Rep from Region or Committee member**

To provide funding for meetings to cover literature postage to members.

**Date of meeting:** 20<sup>th</sup> March 2021

**GSR/Rep/Committee member:** Bournemouth GSR, Webservice rep

**Vote Required (If N is selected, this item is just for discussion to share the Experience, Strength and Hope of the NSC):** Y

**Exact proposal for NSC consideration (2 sentences ideally):**

To provide funding to groups or codaliterature.co.uk to cover the cost of posting literature to members during COVID lockdown.

**Supporting background information to be circulated prior to the meeting (please include links to online documents or indicate that there are attachments to be circulated with the agenda):**

Bournemouth/Monday online mixed group has been able to make use of 7<sup>th</sup> tradition donations to cover the cost of postage of literature items to members during lockdown so far. Many groups do not have the funds available to provide this service to members. Literature is an important part of many members recoveries and aiding groups to help members obtain literature seems like a suitable use of contributed funds.